REQUEST #1

From: SENTUOM CITF UIR (US)

To: = —LENTCOM CITF OIR (US)

ce: (bI(3) 10 UST 130b: (2X€) | cenrcom carr orr (us){_ (b3 10 USC 130b, (6] JCENTCCM CITF
OIR (S

Subject: RE: Amnesty Int (SESRETHRE=FO-USA-EVEY)

Date: Tuescay, March 7, 2017 8:53:42 aM

CLASSIFICATION : SRt e

(5)(3) 1Gb; (b)(8)

As a Tollow up to the Amnesty International allegations dated 5 January 2017, the CITF-CIVCAS Cell made the
following determinations.

L. Air Strike, 6 April 2016 in Haji Ali: This allegation was originally received on 7 April 2016 and is saved in the
tracker as allegation #162. The allegation was subsequently closed due to the lack of corroborating evidence that
lends credibility to this allepation. 1lpon receiving Amnesty's allegation on 5 Tanuary 2017, the CITF-OIR CIVCAS
Cell reviewed the details contained in the letter, as well as the details in the tracker. to determine whether the
allegation needed to be re-openad and tasked out for completion of a CIVCAS Credibility Assessment Report.

After our review, CITF OIR CIVCAS Cell determined that the allegation is more likely than not, NOT CREDIBLE,
and that the allegation does not need 1o be re-opened. The nearest strike on 6 April 2016 was swike m.ﬂ
KM away. Without additional information, thers is no evidence lending to the allegation's credibility that Coalition
airstrikes were responstble for the destruction and deaths alleged in Amnesty's letter.

2. Awr Strike, 23 March 2016 in Haji Ali. This is a new allegation. We ofticially opened the allegation om 5
February 2017 and closed the allegation & March 2017, After ourreview, CITF OIR CIVCAS CELL concluded
that it is more likely than not, NOT CREDIBLE. The nzarest strike on 23 March 2016 was strike #5)1)1.483.84 KM
aveay  Without additional information, there ismo evidence lending ta the allegation's cradibility that Coalition
airstrikes were responsible for the destruction and deaths alleged in Amnesty's letter.

Very Respecrtully,

(B)(2) 10 USC 430b; (b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:|  (b)(3] 10 USC 130b (b)(B)  |CENTCOM CITF OIR (US)
Sent: Saturdayv, March 04, 2017 3:00 PM

To:[ (o)3) 10 USC 1308; (b)i6) JCENTCOM CJTF OIR (US) (£)(3) 10 USC 130b; (b)/6) |
Subject: FW: Amnesty Int (SREREF-RER e

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETAREL-TO-USA

ViR

]

USCENTCOM FCIA 18-0296L 5009 - 2/26/201Y



{b)(3) 10 USC 130b; (bi(6)

Original Message
From:| {B)(3) 10 USC 130b; (b)(6)  |CENTCOM CITF OIR (US)
Sent: Monday, Tanuary 30, 2017 10:27 AM
To:| {b)i3) 10 USC 130b; (b)E) |{CENTCOM CITF OIR (US)| (b)(3) 10 USC 130k; ‘b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Amnesty [nt (SeRmrtdiloaliinty)

CLASSIFICATION; SECREFRETO-USA

Sir,
I'm honestly not sure. [f they have already been investigated and deemed not credible, at the very least, PAO should
respond with that information. Given the detail of the allepations 1 would suggest that we at least do a glance intn
corroborating strikes again. [fthey do request solatia based on allegations we have deemed not credible. that would
be a complicatad situation.

1 took the email as saying we'll look into it again but [ can speak il 10 USC 13CHtay@und confirm what action, if
any, CJTF will have to take.

ViR,

(b)(3) 10 USC 1304, ()8}

Original Message----
From:| (b)(3)10 USC 1300; (bj6]  |CENTCOM CJITF OIR (US)
Sent: Mr_mﬁa}l, January 30, 2017 G:19 AM
To:| (£)(3) 10 USC 130b; (0)(6) _|CENTCOM CITF OIR (US) (EX3) 10 USC 130b: (b)) |
Subject: Amnesty Int (SECRETLREL-TO-LSA)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/RELTOUSA

1BOb; (D)E)

1 just wanted to clarify that the Amnesty Int. notes you sent were for an allegation that was already closed and now
we are lnoking intn possible payment? Or is this heing alleged as a new allegation tor an old event?

1 am looking for it now but wanted to know how you saw it. | will also ask CENTCOM about this one since they
ownerd CIVUCAS at that time.

USCENTCOM FCIA 18-0296L 2060 - 2/26/201Y



viT

(®33) 10 Ysc]1ans; (ko)

"...Exploit the [nitiative!"
"ALL THE WAY!"

(E)3) 10 USC 130b; (b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION: SeR—ta-tirde
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFREETFO-USY
CLASSIFICATION ! SEEREFAREE—FO-l e
CLASSIFICATION : SER -
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